786 Diamond Hill Road ® Woonsocket, Rhode Island 02895 ® (401) 769-0600

December 20, 1975

Kelly Andrews

Greensboro, N.C.

Dear Kelly:
' I an happy to verify your report of our test
on Uecember 8, The test was conducted using an
RCA BTA-1MK xmtr and a 200 foot NON-D antenna.
Uther stations reported on duringvthe test
are: KRKO, WBNX, WIUB (testing with tone until
around 3120 All), WLCY, WAOK and a few more.
I’ve gotten a lot of réports mentioning WTOB
being on and IDing around 3:02 AM so it’s a pos-
itive. This muét be where the continuous tone
you heard came from as I used only the CW IDs

that had any tone at all.
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